
 

 
1 

 

NOTICE OF MEETING 
 
LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE 
 
MONDAY, 28 NOVEMBER 2022 AT 3PM 
 
COUNCIL CHAMBER - SECOND FLOOR, THE GUILDHALL, PORTSMOUTH 
 
Telephone enquiries to Democratic Services 023 9283 4060 
Email: Democratic@Portsmouthcc.gov.uk 
 
If any member of the public wishing to attend the meeting has access requirements, please 
notify the contact named above. 
 
Public health guidance for staff and the public due to Winter coughs, colds and viruses, 
including Covid-19 
• Following the government announcement 'Living with Covid-19' made on 21 February and 

the end of universal free testing from 1st April, attendees are no longer required to 
undertake any asymptomatic/ lateral flow test within 48 hours of the meeting; however, we 
still encourage attendees to follow the public health precautions we have followed over the 
last two years to protect themselves and others including vaccination and taking a lateral 
flow test should they wish. 

• We strongly recommend that attendees should be double vaccinated and have received 
any boosters they are eligible for.  

• If unwell we encourage you not to attend the meeting but to stay at home. Updated 
government guidance from 1 April advises people with a respiratory infection, a high 
temperature and who feel unwell, to stay at home and avoid contact with other people, until 
they feel well enough to resume normal activities and they no longer have a high 
temperature. From 1 April, anyone with a positive Covid-19 test result is still being advised 
to follow this guidance for five days, which is the period when you are most infectious. 

• We encourage all attendees to wear a face covering while moving around crowded areas 
of the Guildhall.  

• Although not a legal requirement, attendees are strongly encouraged to keep a social 
distance and take opportunities to prevent the spread of infection by following the 'hands, 
face, space' and 'catch it, kill it, bin it' advice that protects us from coughs, colds and winter 
viruses, including Covid-19.  

• Hand sanitiser is provided at the entrance and throughout the Guildhall. All attendees are 
encouraged to make use of hand sanitiser on entry to the Guildhall. 

• Those not participating in the meeting and wish to view proceedings are encouraged to do 
so remotely via the livestream link. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Public Document Pack



 
2 

 

 
Committee Members Councillors Scott Payter-Harris (Vice Chair), George Madgwick (Vice 
Chair), Yinka Adeniran, Dave Ashmore, Kimberly Barrett, Stuart Brown, Tom Coles, Jason 
Fazackarley, Lewis Gosling, Ian Holder, Leo Madden, Asghar Shah Benedict Swann, Linda 
Symes and Daniel Wemyss. 
 
The panel today consists of: Councillors Scott Payter-Harris, Kimberly Barrett and 
Linda Symes. 
The reserve member is Councillor Stuart Brown. 
 
(NB This agenda should be retained for future reference with the minutes of this meeting). 
 
Please note that the agenda, minutes and non-exempt reports are available to view online on 
the Portsmouth City Council website:  www.portsmouth.gov.uk 
 

Licensing Sub Committee meetings are digitally recorded. 
 

A G E N D A 
  
 1   Apologies for absence  

  
 2   Declarations of Members' Interests  

  
 3   Licensing Act 2003 - Review Application - Danny Mart, 2 Ludlow Road, 

Paulsgrove, Portsmouth (Pages 3 - 84) 

  Purpose. 
The purpose of this report is for the committee to consider and determine a 
review application pursuant to section 52 of the Licensing Act 2003 (the Act) 
and in respect of the following premises: 
  
Danny Mar, 2 Ludlow Road, Paulsgrove, Portsmouth. 
  
The holder of the authorisation is recorded as Mr Nandakumar 
Vayanaperumal. 
  
The committee is asked to determine the matter. 
  
 
 

Members of the public are now permitted to use both audio-visual recording devices and social 
media during this meeting, on the understanding that it neither disrupts the meeting or records 
those stating explicitly that they do not wish to be recorded. Guidance on the use of devices at 
meetings open to the public is available on the council's website and posters on the wall of the 
meeting's venue. 



Page 1 of 5 

 

REPORT TO: LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE  28 November 2022 

REPORT BY: 
 

LICENSING MANAGER 

 

REPORT AUTHOR: 
 

 DEREK STONE 

Licensing Act 2003 - Review Application - Danny Mart, 2 Ludlow Road, 
Paulsgrove, Portsmouth 
 

1. PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 
The purpose of this report is for the committee to consider and determine a review 
application pursuant to section 52 of the Licensing Act 2003 ("the Act") and in respect 
of the following premises: 
 
Danny Mart, 2 Ludlow Road, Paulsgrove, Portsmouth. 
 
The holder of the authorisation is recorded as Mr Nandakumar Vayanaperumal.  
 

2. THE REVIEW APPLICANT 
 
The application and grounds for the review are attached as Appendix A and has been 
submitted by the Mr Colin Pollard on behalf of the Chief Officer Of Police and relates to  
following licensing objectives: 
 

 Prevention of crime and disorder 

 Protection of children from harm 
 

3. BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
 
In 2016, a stolen bank card was used to purchase items from this store. Police 
requested CCTV from the premises to identify the offender and experienced 
difficulties in securing this CCTV footage which is a condition of the premises Licence. 
It was only after PC Rackham from the Police Licensing unit became involved did the 
DPS and Premises Licence holder comply with the request. 
 
In July 2022 a reported assault on an 8 year old child was reported to the police that 
occurred in the shop premises. The allegation was that the offending person was an 
employee at the shop. Attempts were made to secure CCTV footage of this incident 
and attempts to secure this CCTV again proved very difficult, with the police making 
repeated attempts to secure this evidence and the DPS/Premises Licence holder 
being obstructive. His actions significantly undermined the police investigation into a 
reported assault on a child and breached the requirements around the CCTV 
condition on the Premises Licence. 
 
A copy of the current authorisation is attached as Appendix B.  
 
In accordance with the act and prescribed regulations, public notice of the review 
application was given both at the premises and also at the Civic Offices.  In addition, a 
notice of the review application was also posted on the council website. 
 
The review application was also served on the responsible authorities. 

Page 3

Agenda Item 3



Page 2 of 5 

 
 
 
 

4. REPRESENTATIONS BY OTHER PERSONS 
 
A number of support representations for the premises have been received from local 
residents and customers. One additional representation has been received supporting 
the police review, together with a representation from Councillor George Madgwick the 
local ward councillor. These representations are attached at Appendix C. 
 

5. POLICY AND STATUTORY CONSIDERATIONS 
 
When determining the review application, the committee must have regard to: 
 

 Promotion of the licensing objectives which are; 
 

o Prevention of crime and disorder 
o Public safety 
o Prevention of public nuisance 
o Protection of children from harm 

 

 The Licensing Act 2003; 
 

 The adopted Statement of Licensing Policy;  
 

 Judgments of the High Court, (your legal adviser will give you guidance should 
this become necessary); 
 

 The current statutory guidance issued by the Home Secretary in accordance 
with section 182 of the Act;  

 

 The representations, including supporting information, presented by all the 
parties; and 

 

 The human rights of all the parties concerned to ensure both a fair and 
balanced hearing and to consider any public sector equality duty requiring 
public bodies to have due regard to the need to: 
 

 Eliminate unlawful discrimination, harassment, victimisation and any other 
conduct prohibited by the Act; 
 

 Advance equality of opportunity between people who share protected 
characteristic and people who do not share it; and 
 

 Foster good relations between people who share a protected characteristic and 
people who do not share it. The protected characteristics are as follows: 
 

 I) age, ii) disability, iii) gender reassignment, iv) pregnancy and maternity v) 
race - this includes ethnic or national origins, colour or nationality, vi) religion or 
belief - this includes lack of belief, vii) sex and viii) sexual orientation. 
 

Page 4



Page 3 of 5 

 
 
 

The Statutory Guidance provides advice in relation to the consideration of review 
applications. In particular, members should have regard to the following advice: 
 
Paragraph 11.1 - "The proceedings set out in the 2003 Act for reviewing 
premises licences and club premises certificates represent a key protection for 
the community where problems associated with the licensing objectives occur 
after the grant or variation of a premises licence or club premises certificate." 
 
Paragraph 11.2 - "At any stage, following the grant of a premises licence or club 
premises certificate, a responsible authority, or any other person, may ask the 
licensing authority to review the licence or certificate because of a matter arising at 
the premises in connection with any of the four licensing objectives." 
 
Paragraph 11.10 - "Where authorised persons and responsible authorities have 
concerns about problems identified at premises, it is good practice for them to give 
licence holders early warning of their concerns and the need for improvement, and 
where possible they should advise the licence or certificate holder of the steps they 
need to take to address those concerns. A failure by the holder to respond to such 
warnings is expected to lead to a decision to apply for a review. Co-operation at a 
local level in promoting the licensing objectives should be encouraged and reviews 
should not be used to undermine this co-operation." 
 
Paragraph 11.16 - "The 2003 Act provides a range of powers for the licensing 
authority which it may exercise on determining a review where it considers them 
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives." 
 
In reaching a decision upon a review application, the guidance offers assistance to 
the licensing authority as follows: 
 
Paragraph 11.17 - "The licensing authority may decide that the review does not 
require it to take any further steps appropriate to promote the licensing objectives. In 
addition, there is nothing to prevent a licensing authority issuing an informal warning 
to the licence holder and/or to recommend improvement within a particular period of 
time. It is expected that licensing authorities will regard such informal warnings as an 
important mechanism for ensuring that the licensing objectives are effectively 
promoted and that warnings should be issued in writing to the licence holder." 
 
Paragraph 11.18 - "However, where responsible authorities such as the police or 
environmental health officers have already issued warnings requiring improvement – 
either orally or in writing – that have failed as part of their own stepped approach to 
address concerns, licensing authorities should not merely repeat that approach and 
should take this into account when considering what further action is appropriate. 
Similarly, licensing authorities may take into account any civil immigration penalties 
which a licence holder has been required to pay for employing an illegal worker." 
 

Paragraph 11.19 - "Where the licensing authority considers that action 

under its statutory powers is appropriate, it may take any of the following 
steps: 
 
• modify the conditions of the premises licence (which includes adding new 

Page 5



Page 4 of 5 

conditions or any alteration or omission of an existing condition), for example, by 
reducing the hours of opening or by requiring door supervisors at particular times; 
 
• exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the licence, for example, to exclude 
the performance of live music or playing of recorded music (where it is not within the 
incidental live and recorded music exemption); 
 
• remove the designated premises supervisor, for example, because they consider 
that the problems are the result of poor management; 

 
• suspend the licence for a period not exceeding three months; 
 
• revoke the licence." 

 

Paragraph 11.20 - "In deciding which of these powers to invoke, it is expected that 

licensing authorities should so far as possible seek to establish the cause or causes 
of the concerns that the representations identify. The remedial action taken should 
generally be directed at these causes and should always be no more than an 
appropriate and proportionate response to address the causes of concern that 
instigated the review." 
 
Paragraph 11.21 - "For example, licensing authorities should be alive to the 
possibility that the removal and replacement of the designated premises supervisor 
may be sufficient to remedy a problem where the cause of the identified problem 
directly relates to poor management decisions made by that individual." 
 
Paragraph 11.22 - "Equally, it may emerge that poor management is a direct 
reflection of poor company practice or policy and the mere removal of the 
designated premises supervisor may be an inadequate response to the problems 
presented. Indeed, where subsequent review hearings are generated by 
representations, it should be rare merely to remove a succession of designated 
premises supervisors as this would be a clear indication of deeper problems that 
impact upon the licensing objectives." 
 
Paragraph 11.23 - "Licensing authorities should also note that modifications of 
conditions and exclusions of licensable activities may be imposed either permanently 
or for a temporary period of up to three months. Temporary changes or suspension of 
the licence for up to three months could impact on the business holding the licence 
financially and would only be expected to be pursued as an appropriate means of 
promoting the licensing objectives or preventing illegal working. So, for instance, a 
licence could be suspended for a weekend as a means of deterring the holder from 
allowing the problems that gave rise to the review to happen again. 
 
However, it will always be important that any detrimental financial impact that may 
result from a licensing authority’s decision is appropriate and proportionate to the 
promotion of the licensing objectives and for the prevention of illegal working in 
licensed premises. But where premises are found to be trading irresponsibly, the 
licensing authority should not hesitate, where appropriate to do so, to take tough action 
to tackle the problems at the premises and, where other measures are deemed 
insufficient, to revoke the licence." 
 
 

Page 6



Page 5 of 5 

 
 
 
A copy of the Statement of Licensing Policy, current statutory guidance and the Act 
has been supplied to each of the Members’ Rooms and further copies will be 
available for reference at the hearing. 

 
6. APPEALS 

 
An appeal against any punitive sanctions may be made within 21 days of the 
authorisation holder being notified of the licensing authority’s decision to a 
Magistrates’ court.  An appeal may be made by: 

 

• The applicant for the review; 

• the holder of the premises licence or club premises authorisation; or 

• any other person who made relevant representations in relation to the 
application. 

 

The decision of the committee, following the review hearing, will not have 
effect until the end of the period allowed for appeal, or until any submitted 
appeal is disposed of. 
 

7. APPENDICES 
 

A. Copy of the redacted review application together with any supporting 
documents 

 
B. Copy of the current authorisation to include location plan 

 
C. Copies of any other relevant representations received 

 
 

 THE COMMITTEE IS REQUESTED TO DETERMINE THE REVIEW APPLICATION 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
For Licensing Manager 
And on behalf of Head of Service 

 

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank



�����������		
�����������������������	���������������	�������������
���������
���������������������������� �������!���"##$ %&'()*+,-./

����������

0(+*1(2*345(678'697:+*13;45(&:(1(+(16*<%%/=//)>?72(8:78'>?72(8:78'@26A//BCC� �*578%*55&1D ;*8E(9&5+*+69(�97(+F++72(1*+G&34:971(�*8:6&EH5&1I;JKLMNOPLQRNSTQUUVWXQLPY@445I+*169(1(Z7([*+&41(37:(:572(82(\@445I+*169(1(Z7([*+&25HE41(37:(:2(167+72&6(\J]NVNXPQMQUUVWXQ̂VNY_&̀(&1(41(:(86&67*8&E*H6&41(37:(:572(82(a25HE41(37:(:2(167+72&6(�����������
��������������
�%*:6&5&DD1(::*+41(37:(:b �&88I_&16A?HD5*[�*&D%*16:3*H69%*:62*D(JWTcLSdLYb %FeB�ff&3(*+41(37:(:572(82(9*5D(1*125HE9*5D78'25HE41(37:(:2(167+72&6(JWTcLSdLYf&8D&̀H3&1g@h@f@%��i_@?fH3E(1*+41(37:(:572(82(*125HE41(37:(:2(167+72&6(JWTcLSdLY/.a//ej)a?@%��_k���
������	�����
��������l		
����_1 _1: _7:: _: F69(16765(m�&8̀n�H18&3(b %*55&1D <71:6f&3(:b �*578�H11(864*:6&5&DD1(::b %*572(?72(8:78'�(&3�*1(j;?*[(1-1*H8D<5**1%*16:3*H69�7Z72F++72(:%*16:3*H69G&34:971(%*:62*D(b %F)A@?�&I673(6(5(49*8(8H3E(1b /AB.Ae,,=jo�p3&75&DD1(::bJSUPWSLQVY 572(8:78'q9&34:971(\4*572(\H̀

APPENDIX A

Page 9



�����������		
�����������������������	���������������	�������������
���������
���������������������������� �������!���"##$ %&'()*+,-./

����������

0&123456(�*738&9:;&6<53&6(32*7359;(&:84*658<&7=84(&22;5>&784&384(=(;('&8(=&:84*658<*+84(�45(+?++5>(6*+%*;5>(576(32(>8*+4536(32*73595;585(3:7=(684(@5>(7357'A>8)//B

Page 10



�����������		
�����������������������	���������������	�������������
���������
���������������������������� �������!���"##$ %&'()*+,-./

����������

0���		
����������������
����������

����!
�������!��1������2�34565789:59;<9;5=9>5?@A �B(CD(E(FGH*F*+IDHJ(&FKKHL*DK(DMA %NOPHIL&+(GQ)A �B(CD(E(FGH*F*+CNOPHIFNHL&FI(RA �B(CD*G(IGH*F*+IBHPKD(F+D*JB&DJ%P(&L(LG&G(GB('D*NFKL+*DD(EH(SSBHIBJNLGO(O&L(K*F*F(*DJ*D(*+GB(PHI(FLHF'*OT(IGHE(LG*'(GB(DSHGBLNCC*DGHF'HF+*DJ&GH*FU�B(�BH(+V++HI(D*+%*PHI(D(WN(LGL&D(EH(S*+GB(CD(JHL(LPHI(FI(+*D�&FFQX&DGYMZNKP*S�*&KY%*DGLJ*NGBNFK(DGB(%D(E(FGH*F*+�DHJ(&FK�HL*DK(D&FK%D*G(IGH*F*+�BHPKD(F+D*J[&DJZHI(FLHF'VOT(IGHE(L\�BHL+*PP*SL&FHFIHK(FGSB(D(&F,Q(&D*PK+(J&P(D(C*DG(KLB(B&KO((FGB(EHIGHJ*+&F&LL&NPG&GGB(CD(JHL(LOQ&+(J&P(J(JO(D*+LG&++&FKGB(�(LH'F&G(K%D(JHL(L�NC(DEHL*D&FK%D(JHL(LZHI(FI([*PK(DD(+NL(KG*CD*EHK(GB(���]\�BHLB&LJ(&FGGB&G*++HI(DLB&E(O((FNF&OP(G*HFE(LGH'&G(+NPPQGB(D(C*DG\�BHLB&LP(+G&F,Q(&D*PK'HDP&FKB(D+&JHPQO(HF'NF&OP(G*D(I(HE(TNLGHI(&FKGB(%D(JHL(LZHI(FI([*PK(D̂�%�_%Z[̂�%�AYPH̀(PQI*JJHGGHF'*++(FI(LHFD(P&GH*FG*�@)aZHI(FLHF'bIGM//)HFGB(CD*I(LL\�B(�BH(+V++HI(D*+%*PHI(O(PH(E(LGB&GGB(L((E(FGLB&E(P(KG*&LHGN&GH*FSB(D(OQGB(PHI(FLHF'*OT(IGHE(LB&E(+&HP(KG*O(CD*J*G(K&GGB(CD(JHL(L&FKB&LNFK(DJHF(KGB(I*F+HK(FI(HFGB(&OHPHGQ*+GB(%Z[̂�%�G*CD*J*G(GB(JJ*EHF'+*DS&DKL\�B(CD(JHL(LHL&I*FE(FH(FI(LG*D(&FKB*PKL&PHI(FI(G*L(PP&PI*B*P+*DI*FLNJCGH*Fc*++dGB(CD(JHL(L\�B(�(LH'F&G(K%D(JHL(L�NC(DEHL*D&FK%D(JHL(LZHI(FI([*PK(D&D(GB(L&J(C(DL*FYe&FK&̀NJ&D]&Q&F&C(DNJ&P\�BHLC(DL*F&PL*I&PPLGB(JL(PE(Lce&FK&d\e&FK&B&L*C(D&G(K*++PHI(FI(LHF&FNJO(D*+KH++(DHF'P*I&GH*FL&FKHL&F(fC(DH(FI(KPHI(FL((\�B(D(&D(&FNJO(D*+I*FKHGH*FL*FGB(PHI(FI(\VF(*+SBHIBHLHFD(P&GH*FG*���]YGB((̀QC*HFGL*+SBHIB&D(&L+*PP*SLUg ���]JNLGO(+NPPQ*C(D&GH*F&PSBHPLGGB(CD(JHL(LHL*C(FG*GB(CNOPHIg �GSHPPB&E(&I&C&IHGQ+*DLG*D&'(*+)@K&QL'**KWN&PHGQCHIGND(Lg %*PHI(F((KG*B&E(&II(LLG*GB(LQLG(JWNHÌPQ&FK(&LHPQg %D*EHLH*FSHPPO(J&K(+*DL*J(*F(G*B&E(&II(LLG*GB(LQLG(J&FK*C(D&G(HG�FM/@a%*PHI(S(D(HFE(LGH'&GHF'&FHFIHK(FGSB(D(&S&Q+D*JGB(CD(JHL(L&E(BHIP(S&LOD*̀(FHFG*&FK&O&F̀ I&DKLG*P(F\�B(O&F̀ I&DKS&LP&G(DNL(K&GGB(LG*D(G*CNDIB&L(HG(JL+D&NKNP(FGPQ\bLC&DG*+GB(HFE(LGH'&GH*F*++HI(DLJ&K((++*DGLG*I*FG&IGGB(CD(JHL(L&FKGB(%Z[̂�%�HF*DK(DG*&II(LL���]&FKHK(FGH+QGB(*++(FK(DHFGB(I&L(\V++HI(DLLGDN''P(KG*K*GBHL
Page 11



�����������		
�����������������������	���������������	�������������
���������
���������������������������� �������!���"##$ %&'()*+,-./

����������

0(1234(56 744(8038'49(2:(;31(14*:(<=(1449(���>?@++3A(:1B(:(4*C0DE14&++B*:F38'&449(2:(;31(149&449(*8CE2(:1*8B9*A*=C0B*:F49(���>B&149(%GHI�%�&809(B&1=8&J&3C&DC(?6 �++*:414*A*84&A449(%GHI�%�8=;(:*=143;(1*893129*8(8=;D(:B93A9B(:(8*4&81B(:(0?6 G(&J38'&8=;D(:*+J*3A(;&3C1*849(%GHI�%�29*8(?H(0308*4:(12*80?6 �(<=(141+*:14&++4*A*84&A449(%GHI�%�&8012(&FB34993;?H(0308*4&81B(:49(3:A&CC1(349(:?�9(*++3A(:138J(143'&438'49(38A30(84:(&A9(0*=44*49(%*C3A(G3A(8138'�(&;&149(EB(:(+:=14:&4(0DE49(C&AF*+A*6*2(:&43*8*+49(G3A(8A(H*C0(:4*2:*J30(49(���>38C38(B34949(2:(;31(1C3A(8A(A*80343*81?%��&AF9&;12*F(B34949(G3A(81((*J(:49(29*8(&80(K2C&38(04*93;49(8((0+*:���>&80(K2C&38(04*93;931:(12*813D3C343(1=80(:49(G3A(8138'7A4L//M?H(49(8+*CC*B(04931=2B34993;DE(;&3CB9(:(9(56 �(4&3C(049(C&AF*+:(12*81(+:*;93;38:(C&43*84*���>:(<=(141?6 70J31(049&44931C&AF*+:(12*81(B&19&;2(:38'&838J(143'&43*8384*&49(+4I+:&=038A30(84?6 �K2C&38(049&4931���>A*80343*80(4&3C(049&49(8((0(04*2:*J30(&AA(114*49(%*C3A(&802:*J30(1*;(*8(4**2(:&4(49(1E14(;?6 �K2C&38(049&4+&3C38'4*0*1*B&1&D:(&A9*+931C3A(8A(A*80343*8&80&2*4(843&C*++(8A(=80(:�NMOG3A(8138'7A4L//M&8049&44931A*=C0:(1=C4382:*1(A=43*8&80I*:4:3''(:*+49(:(J3(B;(A9&831;?6 70J31(049&49(8((0(04*A*84&A449(%*C3A(*++3A(:0(&C38'B34949(38J(143'&43*8&802:*J30(49(38+*:;&43*8:(<=(14(01B3+4CE4*&J*30&8E&A43*8D(38'4&F(8+:*;&C3A(8138'2(:12(A43J(?P*CC*B38'4931(8'&'(;(8449(%GHI�%�A*84&A4(049(*++3A(:138J*CJ(0&80*:'&831(049(38+*:;&43*8:(<=3:(0?Q*+=:49(:&A43*8B&14&F(8&134B&1+(C4&449(43;(49&449(G3A(81((9&04&F(8*8D*&:049(+((0D&AF&80(81=:(049&49(B&1A*;2C3&84B34949(A*80343*81*+9312:(;31(1C3A(8A(?%:*J30(0&:(49((;&3C1&80A*84&A438:(C&43*84*493138A30(84B34938788(K7*+49(%*C3A((J30(8A(384931A&1(?@8NL49R=CEL/LL&:(2*:4B&1;&0(4*49(%*C3A(DE49(+&49(:*+&8,E(&:*C0+(;&C(?�8A30(84))LL/LS.MNN:(+(:1&809&1D((8:(A*:0(0&1&8711&=C4B349*=438T=:E?�9(A3:A=;14&8A(1*+49(38A30(84&:(&1+*CC*B1578,E(&:*C0'3:C(84(:149(�&88EU&:4&4LG=0C*B�*&0&8049(19*2F((2(:V&+(;&C(V:(<=(1414*4&F(&29*4**+9(:?�9(:(+=1(1&80&29*4*314&F(8*+9(:?�9('3:CC(&J(149(2:(;31(1?@849(NL49R=CEL/LL49('3:C&44(801B3499(:NLE(&:*C0+:3(804*2=:A9&1(
Page 12



�����������		
�����������������������	���������������	�������������
���������
���������������������������� �������!���"##$ %&'()*+,-./

����������

01((203�4(21*56784&0(24(01((20&9:+*;;*1<9'24<024(0&=(+(=&;(8*=(0+7*=>(4<9:24(8*692(7&9:'7&>024(,?(&7*;:'<7;>?24(&7=&9:5604(04(7&'&<902&02&9:<924(02*7(3�4(+(=&;(24(9&0@0<+04(8&92&@(&54*2**+4(72*14<8424('<7;0&?02*4(7A-��BCCD3�4(<98<:(924&0650(224(,?(&7*;:'<7;&9:4&08*98(79(:24('<7;05&7(9203B++<8(70+7*=24(;*8&;E(<'4>*674**:%*;<8<9'�(&=0((@2*<9F(02<'&2(24(8<786=02&98(02*69:(702&9:14&24&04&55(9(:>?F<(1<9'���G&9:0((@<9'2**>2&<924(:(2&<;0*+24(02&++=(=>(71*7@<9'&224(2<=(3�4(%*;<8(=&@(96=(7*60(++*7202**>2&<9���G+7*=24(57(=<0(0H&22(9:<9'24(02*7(&9:=&@<9'8*92&821<2424(%IJK�%�(<'422<=(03L;;(++*7202**>2&<9���G&7(=(21<247(0<02&98(&9:24(%IJK�%�+&<;02*57*F<:(24(���G14<84<0@(?<924<08&0(3J(<0*>027682<F(<94<0:(&;<9'01<2424(%*;<8(3�4((++*720*+24(;*8&;E(<'4>*674**:%*;<8<9'�(&=2**>2&<924(���G&9:<9F(02<'&2(24(7(5*72&7(:(2&<;(:<9LEE�MN*+24(%*;<8((F<:(98(>69:;(3C*;;*1<9'24(+&<;67(*+24(%IJK�%�2*57*F<:(24(���G+**2&'(*7&00<021<2424(<9F(02<'&2<*9H%��BJ&=>7**@8*92&82(:24(I<8(90<9'�(5&72=(92<9*7:(72*&0@+*70655*721<2424(7(27<(F&;*+24(���G3�4<08*92&82<01<24<9L99(O�*+24(%*;<8((F<:(98(>69:;(3B9�4670:&?PP24L6'602Q/QQ&2&7*69:PRSP)4*670H%��&8@4&=H*+24(%*;<8(I<8(90<9'�(&=H8*92&82(:24(%IJK�%�>?54*9(H<927*:68(:4<=0(;+&9:&:F<0(:*+24(<98<:(92&9:24(:<++<86;2<(0+*724(%*;<8(*>2&<9<9'���G<92*24(&00&6;2*9&?*69'+(=&;(3�4(%IJK�%�7(05*9:(:>?02&2<9'1*7:02*24((++(82*+HT24(%*;<8(4&F(9(F(74(;5(:=(0*14?04*6;:�4(;524(%*;<8(3T%��&8@4&=&'&<97(<2(7&2(:24(8<786=02&98(0*+24(<98<:(92&9:14?<21&0<=5*72&92+*75*;<8(2**>2&<924(+**2&'(3�4(%IJK�%�&'&<97(5(&2(:24(;<9(24&224(%*;<8(4&:9(F(74(;5(:4<=0*14?04*6;:4(4(;524(%*;<8(3%��&8@4&=(O5;&<9(:2*24(24(I<8(98(J*;:(7K�%�24&24(1&0;('&;;?7(05*90<>;(&0>*2424(�%�&9:24(%7(=<0(0I<8(98(J*;:(7+*721*24<9'0SU �4(%7*=*2<*9*+24(I<8(90<9'B>V(82<F(0&224(57(=<0(0H05(8<+<8&;;?24(57(F(92<*9*+87<=(&9::<0*7:(7&9:24(57*2(82<*9*+84<;:7(9+7*=4&7=3U �*=5;<&98(1<2424(8*9:<2<*90*+24(57(=<0(0;<8(98(3%��&8@4&=02&2(:2*24(I<8(98(J*;:(7K�%�24&24(4&:&���G8*9:<2<*97(W6<7<9'4<=2*@((5+**2&'(+*7XP:&?0H57*F<:(&88(002*24(%*;<8(&9:(9067(24&224(7(1&0&5(70*9*90<2(&2&;;2<=(014*8*6;:*5(7&2(<23�67<9'24(8*670(*+24<08*9F(70&2<*924(I<8(98(J*;:(7K�%�02&2(:24&224(+**2&'(*+24(<98<:(92*924(PQ24Y6;?4&:>((9*F(717<22(9&9:9*1:<:9*2(O<023�2&2(=(920+7*=>*24%��BJ&=>7**@&9:%��&8@4&=4&F(>((917<22(9&9:57*F<:(:2*%*720=*624�<2?�*698<;0I<8(90<9'�(&=+*78*90<:(7&2<*9*+&9<9F(02<'&2<*9<92**++(98(069:(7�PXZ*+24(I<8(90<9'L82Q//X3�4(0(&7(8*92&<9(:<9L99(O�*+24(
Page 13



�����������		
�����������������������	���������������	�������������
���������
���������������������������� �������!���"##$ %&'()*+,-./

����������

%*012((314(52(67540(89:;*72&5:((<57=(>*7:&??(=@?:A&3(6((5=&4(?**6?&15?A(+**?&'(15?A(2&:(*+?A(&::&70?*5?A(,;(&>*04'1>0&54?A(+&107>(*+?A(%BCD�%�?*@>*314(?A1:+**?&'(A&::1'51+12&5?0;754(>=15(4?A(&6101?;*+?A(%*012(?*153(:?1'&?(?A1:=&??(>8�A(%*012(@*:1?1*51:?A&??A1:A&::1'51+12&5?0;754(>=15(4?A(%>(3(5?1*5*+�>1=(&54�1:*>4(>B12(5:15'E6F(2?13(&54?A&?*+?A(%>*?(2?1*5*+�A104>(5+>*=C&>=8�A(%BCD�%�A&:6>(&2A(4?A(@>(=1:(:012(52(2*541?1*5:15>(0&?1*5?*���G&??A(@>(=1:(:8E5H*22&::1*5:+*00*I15'?A(&::&:70?*5?A(,;(&>*04'1>0<%*012(A&3(&??(54(4?A(@>(=1:(:&545**5(A&:6((5&60(?**@(>&?(?A(���G*>@>*314(%*012(I1?A&22(::?*1?8�A(%BCD�%�A&:+&10(4?*(5:7>(?A&??A(���G:;:?(=*@(>&?(:+*>JK4&;:&:@(>?A(2*541?1*5:*+?A(%>(=1:(:B12(52(8E5?A(L,?AM70;?A(A(:?&?(:?*%��EC&=6>**N?A&?A(6(01(3(:?A&??A(+**?&'(A&:6((5*3(>I>1??(58�A1:1:*50;KO4&;:&+?(>?A(15214(5?&54:A*704A&3(6((5&3&10&60(8�A(%BCD�%�:?&?(:*5?A(KK?A97'7:?L/LL?A&??A(+**?&'(1:5*?&3&10&60(8�A1:I&:?A(JK:?4&;IA(5+**?&'(:A*704A&3(6((5=&4(&3&10&60(?*%*012(8�A(>(&2?1*5*+?A(%BCD�%�?*?A(:(>(P7(:?:A&:6((5*6:?>72?13(8C(A&:>(+7:(4?*&::1:??A(%*012(&54*5&57=6(>*+*22&:1*5::?&?(4A1:>&?1*5&0(?A&?A(4*(:5Q?6(01(3(?A(%*012(A&3(A(0@(4A1=:*A(:A*7045Q?A(0@?A(%*012(8�A1:1:(R?>(=(0;75A(0@+70&54A&::1'51+12&5?0;754(>=15(4?A(153(:?1'&?1*5*+&>(@*>?(4&::&70?6;&:?&++=(=6(>*5&5,;(&>*04'1>08�A(P7(:?1*5+*>?A(2*==1??((1:A*I?A1:1:4(&0?I1?A&??A(A(&>15'8�A(%*012(@*:1?1*51:?A&?I(A&3(&�%�IA*1:&0:*?A(%>(=1:(:B12(52(C*04(>8�A1:@(>:*51:&5(R@(>1(52(4*@(>&?*>&54754(>:?&54:A1:>(:@*5:16101?1(:754(>?A(B12(5:15'92?L//J8C(A&:4(016(>&?(0;ST �(+7:(4?*@>*314(���G?A>*7'AA1:6(01(+?A&?A(:A*7045*?A&3(?*:7@@*>??A(%*012(&:A(+((0:?A(%*012(A&3(5*?:7@@*>?(4A1=8�A1:1:4(:@1?(?A(+&2??A&?A(A&:?A(4(?&10:*+?A(%*012(B12(5:15'�(&=&542*7042*5?&2??A(=&?&5;@*15?8�?1:&0:*4(:@1?(?A(+&2??A&?A(A&:?A(>1'A??*>(31(I&5;2&:(&:&312?1=1+A(1:75A&@@;I1?AA*IA(A&:6((54(&0?I1?A6;?A(%*012(8�*?A(%*012(:N5*I0(4'(?A(%BCD�%�A&:5*?>(&2A(4*7??*?A(%*012(B12(5:15'�(&=<5*>A&3(?A(;(3(>>(P7(:?(4&312?1=:>1'A??*>(31(I8T �(016(>&?(0;6>(&2A(42*541?1*5:2*5:1:?&5?0;8900012(5:&60(&2?131?;I100A&3(6((52*5472?(4*?A(>?A&515&22*>4&52(I1?A?A(%>(=1:(:B12(52(>(:70?15'15�KJ)B12(5:15'*++(52(:?A>*7'A?A(+&107>(?*@>*314(���G<6(15'75&60(?*@>*314(���G*5%*012(>(P7(:?&54&0:*?A(���G6(15'I>1??(5*3(>I1?A15JK4&;:8T �(016(>&?(0;+&10(4?*:7@@*>?&%*012(153(:?1'&?1*515?*&5&::&70?*5&5,;(&>*04'1>0<6;&:?&++=(=6(>&??A(@>(=1:(:8�A(*@?1*5:*@(5?*?A(2*==1??((&>(57=(>*7:&54�:A&00'*?A>*7'A?A(=S�*5*?A15'T�?1:?A(31(I*+%*012(?A&??A1:I100>(:70?15&2*5?157&?1*5*+?A(4(016(>&?(
Page 14



�����������		
�����������������������	���������������	�������������
���������
���������������������������� �������!���"##$ %&'()*+,-./

����������

+&0123(45*267*1857(%3(9(:50*:*+�30;(&:8�04*38(3&:8%3*5(<50*:*+�70183(:+3*;=&3;>0<(:40:'?@A(<509(4&470'710'75(80:57043(90(BC�(;*9&1*+57(�%�D�504<1(&357&557(�%�E@F704&<50*:4E&:8;&:&'(;(:50:5704<&4(E7&440':0+0<&:51F2:8(3;0:(857(>0<(:40:'?@A(<509(4C?380:&301F&<7&:'(0:�%�B*218(:423(57&54*;(*:(<&:@(6*45(85*57(3*1(B7*04&@1(5*63*;*5(57(*@A(<509(4&:8&14*<*;61FB05757(<*:8050*:4*:57(10<(:<(C=*B(9(3E%*10<(8*:*5+((157&55704B*218@((++(<509(&457(<233(:5�%�04&14*57(>0<(:<(=*18(3&:8@240:(44*B:(3C=(B*21845011(++(<509(1F@(;&G0:'8(<040*:4&:8*6(3&50:'57(63(;04(4C�7(3(;*9&1&4�%�B*218:*5(:423(57(63*;*50*:*+57(10<(:40:'*@A(<509(4*3<*;610&:<(B05757(<*:8050*:4*:57(10<(:<(CH661F+2357(3<*:8050*:4DI7(:&%>=&:8*3�%�+&0145*<*;61FB057(J0450:'<*:8050*:4E57(3(&3(:*+2357(3<*:8050*:4B70<7<*218@(&6610(85*(:423(<*;610&:<(C�7(�%�K>0<(:<(=*18(37&48(;*:453&5(8&:0:&@0105F5*<*;61FB05757(<233(:5<*:8050*:4C�;6*40:'80++(3(:5<*:8050*:4B*2181(&857(;5*@(0:'@3(&<7(8&:8B*218:*51(&85*57(63*;*50*:*+57(10<(:40:'*@A(<509(4C�246(:40*:*+57(>0<(:<(DH:F4246(:40*:B*218&<5;(3(1F&4&62:047;(:50:57(47*355*;(802;5(3;C?380:&301F4246(:40*:;0'75@(24(85*&11*B&%>=K�%�50;(5*6250:61&<(;(&423(45*(:423(&:F+2523(10<(:4&@1(&<50905FB*218@(<*:82<5(80:&<<*38&:<(B05757(0310<(:<(6(3;0440*:&:8(:423(57&557(>0<(:40:'?@A(<509(4B*218@(63*;*5(8C�704;&F@(+2357(3<*:8050*:4*353&0:0:'C�:5704<&4(6*10<(8*:*54((&:F1*:'5(3;9&12(5*&4246(:40*:&4+2357(3<*:8050*:4*353&0:0:'&3(:*510G(1F5*3(;(8F57(3(&4*:4570463(;04(47&4@((:<&11(8+*33(90(B&:8B011:*53(42150:63(9(:50:'<30;(&:8804*38(3*363*5(<50:'<70183(:+3*;7&3;C%3*9040*:*+&B&3:0:'DL*11*B0:'57(0:<08(:50:M/NO57(%>=K�%�B&4B&3:(8@F%��&<G7&;*+7041&B+21*@10'&50*:42:8(357(>0<(:40:'H<5M//P&:86*5(:50&1(:+*3<(;(:5&<50*:47*2187(+&015*63*;*5(57(*@A(<509(4*3<*;61FB057704<*:8050*:4CQ&4(8*:57(6*10<((J6(30(:<(B05757(;*3(3(<(:50:<08(:50:9*190:'57(,F(&3*18'031E5704B&3:0:'7&8:*1*:'5(3;(++(<5CL*357043(&4*:050457(90(B*+6*10<(57&5&:F+2357(3B&3:0:'042:10G(1F5*&<70(9(<*;610&:<(*357(63*;*50*:*+57(>0<(:40:'?@A(<509(4C�(9*<&50*:*+57(%3(;04(4>0<(:<(D�50457(90(B*+6*10<(57&53(9*<&50*:0457(*:1F*650*:&9&01&@1(5*57(>0<(:40:'�2@R�*;;055((5*(++(<509(1F&<70(9(57(63(9(:50*:*+8(10@(3&5(@3(&<7(4*+10<(:<(<*:8050*:4E8(10@(3&5(+&0123(5*63*;*5(57(>0<(:40:'*@A(<509(4*+57(%3(9(:50*:*+�30;(&:8�04*38(3&:8%3*5(<50*:*+�70183(:+3*;=&3;&:8&:F3(42150:'NPO>0<(:40:'?++(:<(4C%*10<(3(46(<5+211F3(<*;;(:857&557(<*;;055((3(9*G(57(63(;04(410<(:<(C=&9(F*2;&8(&:&6610<&50*:+*33(90(B3(1&50:'5*57(4(63(;04(4@(+*3(ST(4UV*�+F(461(&4(45&5(57(8&5(*+57&5&6610<&50*:S K KWXY Z[\]̂ _̀Xa
Page 15



�����������		
�����������������������	���������������	�������������
���������
���������������������������� �������!���"##$ %&'()*+),-.

����������

�+/*01&2(3&4(5(65(7(89&9:*87;(+*5(5(<&9:8'9*91:765(3:7(76<(&7(79&9(=1&991(/=(5(>?@ABCDECFGHI�1&2(7(89J*6:(7*+91:7+*53&84(8J<*705(79*91(5(76*87:;<(&091*5:9:(7&8491(65(3:7(7<:J(8J(1*<4(5*5J<0;1*<4:8'91(J<0;65(3:7(7J(59:+:J&9(K&7&665*65:&9(�1&2(7(89&J*6/*+91:75(65(7(89&9:*89*91(65:8J:6&<<:J(87:8'*++:J(5*+%*5973*091�:9/�*08J:<L�����������M
��
��������������������	��
���
N�������������
�M�����O������PNQ����� �������!���"##$���R��
����������������������������������		
�������:'8&905(*+S++:J(5�*36<(9:8'>&3( �*<:8%*<<&54 �*<<&5>03;(5T UV)VV�:'8&905(T �*<:8%*<<&54 �&9(T .W?U.?X.XX�:'8&905(*+@091*5:7:8'S++:J(5Y�876(J9*5*5&;*2(Z>&3( �*;(59�*1(8 �*<<&5>03;(5T X)W-�:'8&905(T �[�*1(8 �&9(T .\?U.?X.XX

Page 16



POLICE ANNEX A

Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



POLICE ANNEX B

Page 21



Page 22



POLICE ANNEX C

Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



APPENDIX B

Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



This page is intentionally left blank



From: charlie balfour
To: Licensing Shared Email
Date: 09 October 2022 13:13:28

My nan and grandad live in Washbrook Road.
They would like Danny Mart to still licence.
They've never had any problems round there.
Many thanks.

APPENDIX C

Page 41

mailto:charliebalfour-xx@live.co.uk
mailto:licensing@portsmouthcc.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank



From: Pat Fudge
To: Licensing Shared Email
Subject: My local shop
Date: 12 October 2022 10:27:00

I am sending this email concerning my local shop Danny mart Ludlow road paulsgrove it has come to my notice
that the police wish to revoke the alcohol licence l think this is very unfair he delivers a very good service to us
in the area he has rectified the problem with the CCTV it is only a little shop but it is a life saver to a lot of
people.

 Yours sincerely
 Mrs P A Fudge

Sent from my iPad

APPENDIX C

Page 43

mailto:p.fudge46a@gmail.com
mailto:licensing@portsmouthcc.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank



Page 45



This page is intentionally left blank



From: tanzy gratton
To: Licensing Shared Email
Subject: Dannymart shop Ludlow road
Date: 25 October 2022 17:14:48

To whom this may concern,

My name is Tanzy Gratton and I am writing to you with my full support for the
Danny Mart shop in Ludlow road, portsmouth to keep their alcohol licence.

I have been working for Mr Nandakumar in the Paulsgrove Danny Mart since
January 2022. I work the 7.30-2.00pm shift 6 days a week. I was unaware of the
incident in question until recently. I would have happily cooperated with anybody
involved, however, no parent, no investigating police officer came to me during any
of my shifts.

I would also like to state a little about my experience working here. As it’s a local
shop, most of our customers are regulars and also people who I’ve built quite a strong
rapport with. We have one lady who likes to bring in old photos to show us and tells
us about life just after world war 2. We have pensioners who come in every morning
and we already have their newspapers ready by the till to save them roaming around
the shop and to show courtesy. We have had school kids come in to offer us cakes
that they’ve made using ingredients bought from our shop. I see many standing
around having a chat with my boss in the mornings about world views as they’ve
been coming to Mr Nandakumar for years and have also build a strong relationship
with.

This is isn’t just a shop, it’s a spot in the community.

Yours sincerely
Tanzy Gratton

APPENDIX C

Page 47



This page is intentionally left blank



From: Licensing Shared Email
To: Stone, Derek; Robson, Debra
Subject: FW: DannyMart Shops
Date: 01 November 2022 15:47:13

From: Tori Ladybug  
Sent: 01 November 2022 14:42
To: Licensing Shared Email 
Subject: DannyMart Shops

To whom it may concern. 
My name is Victoria Gratton-Adejumo 
I have lived in Buckland since 2004 and prior to that I was a resident of Paulsgrove. 
I still visit frequently and use both DannyMart shops. 
In fact I live next doors to the Buckland shop so I have had experience of the shop being a
public house and all of the noise and nuisance that it bought. 
I can assure you that I have experienced a wonderful abatement in noise, drug smells, and
convenience. 
If I have had issues, I can leave a message at either shop for the owner and he will always
address that. 
His staff have always been friendly and helpful and very cautious over what products are
sold and to whom. 
I have witnessed staff actively refuse service as they saw children asking adults to
purchase them cigarettes vapes or alcohol. 
The staff will be polite but firm. 
They also have a great policy on theft as well. 
I support the DannyMart having a licence to serve alcohol as I am aware the staff do all in
their power to prevent sales to minors. 
Sincerely yours,
Victoria.Gratton-adejumo 

 

Get Outlook for Android

APPENDIX C

Page 49



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 51



This page is intentionally left blank



From: Pat Hamilton
To: Licensing Shared Email
Date: 24 October 2022 15:10:32

the Danni mart i use at Bromyard Cresent has excellent customer service the staff are
always polite and helpful
Mrs P Hamilton
28 Braintree Road
P06£RE
thank you

APPENDIX C

Page 53

mailto:Pat.Hamilton@copc.ac.uk
mailto:licensing@portsmouthcc.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank



From: Lois Hankers
To: Licensing Shared Email
Subject: Danny Mart
Date: 01 November 2022 11:42:47

I feel Danny Mart should not have the license taken away. Brilliant shop with amazing staff, very helpful been
going to this shop for a very long time.
Kind regards,
Lois Hankers
54 Ludlow road po64ae.

APPENDIX C

Page 55

mailto:Loishankers2020@hotmail.com
mailto:licensing@portsmouthcc.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX C

Page 57



Page 58



From: Licensing Shared Email
To: Stone, Derek
Cc: Robson, Debra
Subject: FW: I am a local regular customer at the at Danny Mark I would like them to keep their alcohol licence.

From Tony Harris at 7 blakemere crescent paulsgrove Portsmouth PO6 3SG thank you.
Date: 21 October 2022 09:19:25

From: Tony Harris  
Sent: 20 October 2022 17:26
To: Licensing Shared Email 
Subject: I am a local regular customer at the at Danny Mark I would like them to keep their
alcohol licence. From Tony Harris at 7 blakemere crescent paulsgrove Portsmouth PO6 3SG
thank you.

APPENDIX C

Page 59



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 61



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 63



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 65



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 67



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 69



This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX C

Page 71



Page 72



Page 73



Page 74



From: Syd Rapson
To: Licensing Shared Email
Date: 01 November 2022 10:02:58

During my period of office as both a Portsmouth City Councillor and Member of
Parliament for Portsmouth North I fought to have the corner shop now called Dany Mart
retained. Along with Cllr Jim Patey and Cllr David Horne we succeeded in its build.
Getting someone to run it was a big challeng. Eventually a proprietor was found and the
shop has been a Godsend. I live close to the shop and there are many elderly who rely on
the shop. We are disadvantaged by living isolated from other services due to our
topography living" up the hill". During the pandemic and lockdowns the shop was always
available with caring staff especially the proprioter we call Nanda. I am therefore worried
that the City Council are considering stopping the alcohol licence. Any reduction in trade
could undermine the shops ability to trade successfully. I am told that a local councillor
has claimed that the shop is connected to credit card fraud which I find preporterous. I urge
Licensing Service to allow the license to remain and remove the threat to this vital
community service. Thank you. Honorary Alderman Syd Rapson B.E.M. , I.S. M. Freeman
of the City of Portsmouth ,Ex- Lord Mayor and Ex Member of Parliament for Portsmouth
North 1997-2005

APPENDIX C

Page 75

mailto:sydsnj@gmail.com
mailto:licensing@portsmouthcc.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank



From: alec royce
To: Licensing Shared Email
Subject: Danny mart
Date: 27 October 2022 12:39:58

I would like for the dannymart shop to stay open in Ludlow road, I’ve never had any issues
the staff are very friendly as well as the owner, I’ve been coming to this shop for years and
couldn’t imagine it not being there.

Alec Royce
72 Lime grove
Portsmouth
Po6 4dq

APPENDIX C

Page 77

mailto:roycyboy19@gmail.com
mailto:licensing@portsmouthcc.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank



From: john royce
To: Licensing Shared Email
Subject: Danny mart
Date: 27 October 2022 12:57:06

To portsmouth city council,

I am writing to show my support for the Danny smart shop in Ludlow road, it’s a great
shop with a variety of convenience, staff have always been great, my and my family would
want to see the shop go or the owner.

Yours sincerely
John Royce
7 Bredenbury Cres, Portsmouth PO6 3SJ

Get Outlook for Android

APPENDIX C

Page 79

mailto:john.royce@live.com
mailto:licensing@portsmouthcc.gov.uk
https://aka.ms/AAb9ysg


This page is intentionally left blank



From: debbie smith
To: Licensing Shared Email
Subject: Danny mart news agents ludlow road
Date: 21 October 2022 16:34:42

Debra smith
2, Willersley Close
Paulsgrove
Portsmouth
PO6 3SS

Dear sir/madam

Its come to my attention that the police want to revoke the alcohol licence from
my local and very convenient shop Danny mart in ludlow.,Paulsgrove Portsmouth.
Id like to say that ive lived in paulsgrove all my life and know the shop very well,
the staff in there are all very nice and polite, and as well as my self, my friends and
family use this shop quite regularly to by alcohol and other shopping essentials.I
have a disability and would be very disappointed if this shops licence was revoked
as its very close to me, and I find it difficult travelling.I asked that that this decision
be reviewed as I know it will greatly be missed in our community.

many thanks

D smith and the local community

APPENDIX C

Page 81

mailto:debbiesmith277@yahoo.com
mailto:licensing@portsmouthcc.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank



From: Licensing Shared Email
To: Robson, Debra
Subject: FW: Danny mark
Date: 12 October 2022 17:31:31
Attachments: IMG_20221012_164037.jpg

From: Elizabeth Thomas  
Sent: 12 October 2022 16:43
To: Licensing Shared Email 
Subject: Danny mark

Hi we dont want shop to lose its licence alcohol due to i get mine from there due to being
easyer for me and everyone else as live the road nxt to shop so saves walking to
paulsgrove shop and a lot easyer and im qicker 

APPENDIX C

Page 83



This page is intentionally left blank



Representations on behalf of Nandakumar Vayanaperumal the Premises 

Licence Holder for Danny Mart  

In the matter of an application to review the Premises Licence brought by 

Hampshire Constabulary 

 

Introduction 

1. I refer to our client as Nanda throughout these representations.  At the outset Nanda would like to offer 

his apology to the Committee and to the Police that this application has been necessary.  He has already 

written personal apologies to Officers Rackham and Hambrook.  He would like to apologise to the young 

girl and her parents for any distress caused in not having the available CCTV. 

2. It is important however, for the Committee to have a full picture of his conduct as a Premises Licence 

Holder, given the cause of the review we identify below.  We intend to show that Nanda is a responsible 

licence holder who does work in partnership with the police and that it would be wholly unreasonable and 

disproportionate to revoke his premises licence. 

3. Taking account of the matters set out below we respectfully invite the Committee to issue a warning to 

Nanda to reinforce his commitment to that Partnership. 

 

The cause of the Review 

4. The guidance issued by the Secretary of State under section 182 of the Licensing Act makes it clear that 

the “cause of the review” should be established and that any measures taken should only be those which 

are directed at addressing that cause and no more than is appropriate and proportionate (paragraph 

11.20). 

5. I respectfully invite the Committee to accept that the cause of the review is the lack of confidence the 

Police Licensing Officer has in Nanda working in Partnership with the Police, and a fear that assistance 

may not be given to the police when investigating crime.  From the application submitted, accompanying 

evidence, correspondence following receipt of the application between us and the police and a meeting 

with them, we cannot establish any other possible cause. 

6. In correspondence with PC Pollard during the consultation period he accepted that the fact the CCTV 

was not recording for 31 days was not, in his view, a reason to revoke the premises licence. His email 

dated 12th October 2022 states: “you say the review outcome is entirely disproportionate. If the concerns 

Page 85



from police were solely related to the CCTV system recording too few days, in line with the wording of the 

condition, then I would agree.”   He stated it was Nanda’s attitude that caused concern and his 

“unwillingness to engage with police.”  This was repeated at a meeting between PC Pollard, Nanda and 

me, on 3rd November. 

7. I will seek to persuade the Committee that this is most certainly not the case and as there is credible 

evidence that Nanda has indeed assisted and cooperated with Police on many occasions.  It is important 

also to hear Nanda’s account of what happened with the specific allegation of the 12th of July. 

 

Background 

8. Nanda has owned and been the Premises Licence Holder at Danny Mart at Ludlow Road for over a 

decade.   He also owns and is the Premises Licence Holder at Danny Mart at Wingfield Street, 

Portsmouth, again for over a decade.   He has previously held two other premises licences in Portsmouth 

for shops which have since been disposed of.  He is a personal licence holder and the DPS of both 

stores which are currently trading.  He divides his time between the two premises and has excellent staff 

to assist in their management.    In operating those 4 licensed premises there have been no issues of 

concern raised by any responsible authority in relation to the sale of alcohol or promotion of licensing 

objectives other than the 2 incidents referred to in the review. 

 

Incident 2016 

9. Nanda accepts that he should have been more responsive in the first instance.  It was not due to an 

unwillingness to assist the police but giving priority to work and family pressures.  He did provide all the 

information required and CCTV footage and did take on board the advice given.    

10. Notably that incident did not involve the sale of alcohol and only indirectly involved the premises.  It 

involved the use of a stolen credit card in the shop.   There is nothing the store could have done to 

prevent its use in that way.   It is disappointing that in the public realm social media posts imply that the 

shop is responsible for the fraud.   

11. Subsequently and prior to this review Nanda has been asked to provide CCTV in relation to a number of 

matters and has always  co-operated and provided the relevant CCTV footage.  The following is a list of 

dates when CCTV has been provided in the last 2 years (there have been more pre-2020): 

25th September 2020 

13th October 2020 

Page 86



17th November 2020 

16th August 2021 

30th August 2021 

2nd October 2021 

5th January 2022 

26th February 2022 

14th September 2022 

Notably none relate to the sale of alcohol at the premises and there have been no other requests for 

CCTV where it has not been provided. 

12. Following the issue of these review proceedings Nanda has also been requested to provide CCTV on 

two other occasions which he has provided. 

13. Another example of his commitment to working with the police, although unconnected to the shop, is 

when Nanda assisted the police in relation to a drugs investigation and Police officers were using home 

to carry out surveillance. 

14. Given the background of how long he has been a licence holder in Portsmouth and the above assistance 

given to police, this is credible evidence to demonstrate that Nanda is a responsible licence holder and 

can work in partnership with the police. 

15. From all those investigations above Nanda has not been advised by the Police of any successful 

prosecutions or action taken by the police.  Notably he had a serious burglary at the shop where a 

considerable amount of tobacco was stolen.   He has been extremely frustrated by the apparent lack of 

action taken by the police when investigating incidents from his store.   That frustration is not 

unreasonable and I know is shared by many retailers and not just in the City of Portsmouth. His 

comments to the police officers regarding the lack of assistance from the police was born out of this 

frustration.  It was not an abrogation of his responsibilities, there was never any intention not to assist, 

but a comment in the heat of the moment.   He will always assist the police in their investigation. 

 

Incident 12th July 

16. It is accepted by Nanda that the CCTV at that time was only recording for 14 days and not the 31 days 

required by the Licence condition.   He had upgraded his CCTV system in 2021 and the installer of the 

Page 87



system set the recording to 14 days which achieved the best quality images.  The system was capable of 

recording for 31 days.  Nanda accepts it was his responsibility to have checked the system.   

17. Regarding the incident itself Nanda did not become aware of the full nature of that allegation until his 

conversation with Pete Rackham on the 11th of August. 

18. PCSO Hambrook visited the premises on the 16th of July, 4 days after the serious allegation had been 

made, but did not make any effort to contact Nanda on that day.   She visited again on the 22nd of July on 

two occasions and again on neither occasion did she try and contact Nanda.   The officer states that she 

tried to call his mobile number but Nanda states that no voicemail message was ever left and that he 

very rarely, if ever, accepts a call from an unrecognised number.   

19. The member of staff working on those occasions was the alleged defendant and she did not inform 

Nanda that the police had visited the premises.  The first conversation the Police had with Nanda was on 

the 28th of July.   Nanda was informed that an incident had occurred at the shop on the 12th of July 

involving a member of his staff and that the officer wanted to view the CCTV.  At this stage Nanda was 

not advised that it was an alleged assault on a young girl nor that photographs had been taken. 

20. Nanda had been informed by a female member of staff a couple of weeks prior to this telephone 

conversation that she had caught a young girl stealing from the premises and had blocked her exit from 

the premises and asked the child to put the sweets back.  When the officer mentioned an incident 

Nanda thought this must have been the incident she was referring to.   There was no urgency conveyed 

in the officer’s request at all. 

21. On checking the CCTV, he realised that it was not recording for 31 days and that accordingly he could 

not provide the footage.   The officer then spoke to him a day or two after he had checked the footage, 

which was the 8th of August.   He panicked as he knew he was in breach of his licence condition.  He 

states he was not angry and was not shouting but would agree he was agitated.  

22. On speaking to PC Rackham on the 11th of August he advised PC Rackham that there was no CCTV.  He 

accepts he did mention again the fact that the police do not ever get results after he has helped them, 

and no action ever seems to be taken.  However, after PC Rackham reminded him of his obligations 

Nanda states he apologised.  On this call PC Rackham advised him of the full nature of the allegation.  

Nanda confirmed he had the details of the member of staff and would contact PCSO Hambrook 

immediately the call ended.   Nanda still believed this incident was the same one he had been told about 

by the member of staff where they had caught a young stealing.  He called the officer concerned on the 

Page 88



telephone number she had provided him with.  A male colleague answered the telephone, and he 

provided them with full details of the alleged defendant.   

23. The member of Nanda’s staff has not been spoken to by the police.  However, she is no longer employed 

at the premises.  It is very important to note that there are rumours the member of staff was Nanda’s 

daughter.  It is unequivocally not his daughter. There is unequivocally no risk to children from this store 

retaining the premises licence. 

24. I have interviewed that member of staff.  It is not necessary in these proceedings for me to give an 

account of what she told me.  I did however, provide the police with a summary of what had been said 

and again provided them with her full personal details.  I am still waiting to hear whether they have now 

interviewed her.  Even without the CCTV the investigation into the alleged offence could have easily 

been persued by interviewing her.  There has been considerable unfair criticism and abuse on social 

media over the incident. 

 

Letters of Support 

25. Notably there are numerous letters of support for Nanda to keep his licence.  Most include comment on 

how important this shop is to the Local Community.   Indeed, the parents and the young girl continue to 

shop there.  It is not necessary to repeat the comments here but would ask the Committee to attach great 

weight to them as it is most unusual to get letters of support in any licensing application. 

26. As a convenience store it is important to be able to sell core convenience products such as milk, bread, 

food, tobacco, confectionery and alcohol.  If alcohol were removed from this store, it is highly likely 

customers would shop elsewhere so they could get the “one stop shop.”   There would therefore be 

significant financial loss and when this very small corner shop operates on very tight profit margins 

revocation of the licence is virtually certain to lead to the loss of the business.   That will not only have an 

impact on the local community as set out in their letters of support but would also lead to the loss of 

employment. 

 

Steps taken following the review 

27. Given the issue with the CCTV Nanda upgraded the CCTV system to ensure the highest quality images 

were available for 31 days which was completed on the 7th of October.   Since then to guard against the 

Page 89



malfunction of the CCTV and facing the threat of a review again he has installed a secondary system 

which was completed on the 4th of November.  Both systems work independently of each other.  Both 

systems are linked to his mobile telephone giving him instant access to live feed and also the ability to 

download recordings.   This should make access to CCTV footage for the police much more straight 

forward. 

28. Nanda has had business cards printed with his contact details including mobile number and email 

address for staff to hand to any officer of a responsible authority who visits the shop when he is not there.  

He has also retrained staff to ensure that whenever an officer of a responsible authority attends the shop 

this is logged and they inform him immediately. 

 

Conclusion 

29. None of what has been set out in the police review has any connection with the licensable activity of the 

sale of alcohol.  It is a highly unusual review for that purpose.  The police say there is a link to the 

licensing objective of crime and disorder.  Given the 12th of July incident is an alleged crime, I can 

understand why they say that but should that really be a matter at the forefront of a Licensing 

Committee’s mind?  Is it not the function of a Licensing committee to consider the licence in the context 

of the licensable activities it permits and how those are managed by the licence holder?   

30. There is a very broad list of measures you could take, and the police are asking for the licence to be 

revoked.  I certainly agree with them that there are no suitable conditions that could be imposed to 

address the cause of the review: which I have identified as the lack of trust in Nanda to work with the 

police.    

31. I respectfully submit that given all the matters set out above the most appropriate and proportionate 

outcome is to issue Nanda with a warning.   Revocation is wholly inappropriate and disproportionate.  

The Police accept that the fact CCTV was not recording for 31 days is not a ground to revoke the licence. 

I would respectfully suggest that the frustration exhibited by Nanda in his conversations with the police 

was not entirely unreasonable given the lack of police action in numerous other matters, but that 

expression of frustration has absolutely not reached a level where he would not assist them and work in 

partnership.  He reassures this Committee he will continue to work closely with them as he has done 

numerous times over two decades. 

Page 90



 

Jon Wallsgrove 

John Gaunt & Partners 

Solicitor for Nandakumar Vayanaperumal 

Page 91



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Licensing Act 2003 - Review Application - Danny Mart, 2 Ludlow Road, Paulsgrove, Portsmouth
	lic sub 28 Nov 22 Appx A - review application
	Annexes A - D police evidence
	Appendix B Premises Licence
	1 App C - representation from Archie
	2 App C - representation from C Balfour
	3 Appx C - representation from P Fudge
	4 App C - representation from J Govan
	5 App C - representation from T Gratton
	6 App C - representation from V Gratton-Adejumo
	7 App C - representation from J Hallett
	8 App C - representation from P Hamilton
	9 App C - representation from L Hankers
	10 App C - representation from N Harper
	11 App C - representation from T Harris
	12 App C - represenation from D Horne
	13 App C - representation from S Jesic
	14 App C - representation from N Jones
	15 App C - representation from N Joseph
	16 App C - representation from Cllr Madgwick
	17 App C - representation from B Payne
	18 App C - reprsentation from S Rapson
	19 App C - representation from A Royce
	20 Rep C - representation from J Royce
	21 App C - representation from D Smith
	22 App C - represenation from E Thomas
	Representations on behalf of licence holder




